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DATE! October 30, 1998 

TO: Dr. Mary A. BIDe, Deputy J:xccutlve DirmorfT~ 

FROM: ..... Iller; llllle Nd'l-y P+ 'fjcrf\ lfLb ~1 
RE: 1- 26 - No¥ember 3, 19!11 A,mda Coofcrence - Doclcec No. 1111125-TC -

Cucdladoo by f'klrida Pllblic SeMce Commlulon of Pay Tclepbonc 
Ccnlflcalo No. 3900 IIIUCd 10 H. Canm&n for vWation o( Rule 25--4.0161, 

P.A.C.1 RtauWorx Auelmleot Pees; Tclecommunk:allons Companlea. 

Sld'requalalllll•:m #ollioo o(iu n•c:oam•• ~ .. ion in l)ockcc No 911125-TC,Itan 

26 on the..,...,. for the N<rYemba 3, 1998 Apnda Con.Crcnce, be ddemd until the December 
IS, 1991 Aaolda Coufaeoce. On Oclober 29, the ComnUaion •ec:dvecl a leiter from the 

~II)' wbicb requatod dcfemJ o( tbla dockel. Mrl. Canman awod lbe will make every 
effort In reed~ the rule vlolalion llld lake the_ .. '>' llept In ooraply with Commiuion Nles 

In the fu!Unl. Sed' CICpecU to bave this laue c:larifiod before the Dec:Cir~ I S. 1991 Agenda 
Confercoce. 

P1cue ooc. thalltcm 26 C0G1b1na four dodce11. Staff is only requcating dcfcnal of 

Docket No. 911 125-TC. 
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